ANNUAL REPORT AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

A. ANNUAL REPORT 2001

1. Review of the Economy

(a) Overview

The year 2001 wtnessed a steady i nprovenent
inthesecurity situgtionwi chcd mretedinthe
sgingd anageaart in Aya NgeriainMy
201 for the dsarnanet of dl conetants of
the Revd wtionary Uhited Fot (RF) ad the
Gvil Dffence Forces (@H. Thsledtothe
gradual deploynent of the Lhited Nations
Assistance Missionto Serra Leone (UINMNE L)
folloned by governnent’ s expansion o its
authority throughout nost of the country.
Athough the dead i ne of Novener 2001 for the
concl usion of the di sarnanent progranme had
tobe exended nainy due to hitches experi enced
in the danond rich area of Kono, yet by
Decener 2001 substantial progress had been
nade. The Governnent’ s focus changed from
conflict nanagenent and short termrelief
tovards nedi umtermdevel opnent and growt h
adit vesddetoedaseinddy 20l anlinterim
Poverty Reduction Strategy Paper (IPFRP)
prepered incosutaionwthadvl sodey. The
Badd thelneriod Mreay Fudinddy
aproved Serra Leoe sreest fa athreeyer
arrangenent under the Roverty Reduction and
Govth Facility (FR3) in support of its
nedi umt ermprogranme.  Uhder st andi ngs were
reached wth Serra Leone' s hlaed ad
mitilateral partners including the Lhited
Kingdom Departnent for International
Devel opnent (CA D/ Varld Bk ad Arican
Devel opnent Bank which resulted in
dshusenants o leas adgatsfa bubgay
and bd ace of paynerts support.  Funds were
d so sogt ad reca ved through the noi ti - donor

trust fund for the Dsarnanent P ogranme.
Seraleoebecaedighdefa ddx rdie udk
theHRCintiaiveaddtaned dda rdief from
the Pris Qub on Ny es terms.

The e fect of a nore secure eviromet vas
traslaedtogothin aupt adred @GPis
estinated tohaverisenby 5.4 percat. Imorts
aso nanfested strong growth especidly in
nachi nery and construction equi pnent.
Donesti ¢ revenue vias bath higher then that o
the previous year and the revi sed budget
estinates. Donestic expenditure was above
budget estinates nainy due to higher than
aticdpaed epadtue for reddlitaion ad
dayareas.

There vere ddays in the recept of ederrd
funding which af fected the finacing of the
ooverment budget deficit ad geater rdiace
hedtobe put onthe barking system Thsledto
agonhinnmey sugpdy of 34 per cent, nuch
higher than the prgection of 16 per cent.
Inflation hovever vas cataned wthin singe
dgt. Though the Leone rate fluct uet ed aggi st
the \(5ddlar dringthe pariod, yet the aerage
rate ves | over then thet in 2000,

(b) Real Sector Developments

With the mdde exostion d agicdtue red
sector activities shovwed narked expansi on
during 200L The positive trend previously
recorded in the dianond, nanufacturing and
services sub-sectors was nai ntained. The
inesified ddoyment dl over the coutry o
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UNMME L follovwed by the Rolice explai ned
noch of the growth in the danond i noustry.
Gonh d sp ayed by nost indstries vas lar (Hy
fud | ed by i ncreased agy egat e denand, | ncreased
dedridty sydy, aadldility d ravraeids
and repairs and repl acenent of nachinery.
Hectricity generation cotinued to i ngrove on
account of continuous rehabilitation and
naineaced dsribtionpats. Indstrid ad
donestic requirenents increased wth the
gownng supdy and poner rationing had to be
é feded

Qutput of beer, stot and naltina, rose
substantially by 464.46 thousand cartons
(151.80%, and 73.33 thousand cartons
(96.69%, respectivdy, o the pevias yex .
A the same tine soft drirks and cofectianery
producti on edged upvards by 271 77 thousand
crates (19.01% and 513 thousand pounds
(30.629% respectivdy. The i ncrease in Food and
Boverages production reflects opti nomuse of
instaled capacity sustaned by a pick-up in
donesti ¢ denand.

Qut put of househol d goods nanely salt,
coman sogp and plastic footvear fel be ow
last year 's level by 1,193.64 netric tons
(20.23%, 125.83 netric tons (25.53% and
17.21 thousand pairs (1 20%, respectivey.
Schedul ed nai ntenance and supply del ays
cotribuedtoreduced prodction levd s o these

goods.

Theincresses inoupd levds o acetyl ere ad
axygen vere 97. 80 thousand cubi ¢ feet (98.18%
and 287. 62 thousand cubi ¢ feet (39.8%% above
treleds inyear 200 These increases vere
rdded to inressed edraction activity in the
mn ng sectar, leeinhogptdsadrgrrstothe
dat.

Agai st the beckdrop o greater conpeti ti veness
wth inported products, paint and cenent
producti on reg stered cosi derad e i noresses o
59. 77 thousand gal lons (60.6%% and 39.87
thousand netric tons (54. 320, respectivey.
These increases were associ ated wth high
Oenand for costructionnaterid s fdlovngthe
reund dvilian ppuaiontorud aes ad
the recostrudtion ad reddlitaion activities
fuded by local and foreign donors and Non
Gvernnental O gnsdias.

The buoyancy in dianond production, which
satedinthe pevias year, catinedwthtad
dficaly recorded production incressing by
146.94 thousand carats (189.91%. The tatd
conpri sed 117. 3 thousad carats o indstrid
d anonds and 106.92 thousand carats of gem
danonds. Thi s i nprovenent was supported by
the gadd restadaiond dvl athoity inthe
danond rich Kono reg on.

Foduction data for the agricutua sector
renains udhtained e Gfiad recads imdcae
hovever thet 589.00 matric tons of cocoa ad
A Ometrictas o cof feevereshipeedau o
Seraleoe dring the corse o the year . The
stinol us necessary to resune production on a
wde scd evas lackingduetothe very l owvverl d
prices far these comad ties especid |y oo fee

(¢) Fiscal Developments

The Buget prepared far 2001 and presented to
Parlianent in Novenber 2000 by the Ninister
of FHnance hed a financing ggp of Leds.48n o
3.01 per cent of GP. In June 2001 a
suppl enent ary budget based on the ned umterm
framework was therefore presented to
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Production

Table. 1

Jan-Dec'O0

Jan-Jun'O1

Jul-Dec'O1

Jan-Dec'O1

1 2 3 4 5 6
Minerals
Diamonds 00O ’carats 77.37 97.77 126.54 224.31
Bauxite OOO'M tons - - - -
Rutile OOO'M tons - - - -
Ilmenite OOO'M tons - - - -
Gold Ounces - - - _
Agriculture
Coffee O0OO'M tons n.a - 74.90 74.90
Cocoa OO0O'M tons n.a 53.80 515.20 569.00
Piassava OOO'M tons n.a - - -
Manufactured Goods
Beer and Stout 000’ 305.97 331.00 439.43 770.43
Cartons
Maltina 000’ 75.84 70.15 79.02 149.17
Cartons
Soft Drinks 000’ Crates 1429.41 901.76 799.42 1701.18
Acetylene 000" Cu.Ft 99.61 91.08 106.33 197.41
Oxygen 000" Cu.Ft 721.08 546.71 461.99 1008.7
Carbon-Dioxide 000’ Lbs 49.35 n.a 12.73 12.73
Confectionary 000’ Lbs 1675.21 1099.37 1088.84 2188.21
Sal M tons 4083.11 1768.32 1121.15 2889.47
Common Soap M tons 492.89 149.39 217.67 367.06
Paint 000" Gals. 98.49 79.44 78.82 158.26
Cement OOO'M tons 73.40 62.22 51.11 113.27
Plastic Footwear 000 Pairs 1436.84 808.96 610.67 1419.63
Flour OOO'M tons 17.81 10163.02 3177.49 13340.51
Services
Flectricity
Unit Generated GW/hr 61.39 52.72 53.58 106.3
Industrial Consumption GW/hr 16.53 11.24 10.78 22.02
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Chart 1. Composition of Government
Revenue-2001
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Rrlianat. Inthet revised buget tad revene
and expenditure were scal ed down from
Led02. 13on to Led01. 88bn and Le630. 11nto
Le610.03on, respectively, wile gats vere

rai sed fromLe216. 28 to Le216. 93n  and bark
fi nanci ng fromLels. 00bn to Le2l. 00n to cl cse

the gp

Tatd donestic revenue cdlected anouted to
Le?207.88n, 13.79 per cent of GP and vas in
excess d theprevias year 'sfisd recags o
Le152 17on and the revised budget estinate of
Le184. 989 by 36. 61 per cent ad 12 40 per cent,
respectivy. The growth in the Revenue/ GP
ratioves franl0.09 per cet in 200 to 137
per cat in 0L The incresses in odledtias
fromQistons & Exci se Departnent (44. 80 per
cent) and Incone Tax DCepartnent (36.85 per
cat), de patly to the redctian in diuy free
cocessi s on customaies adtheriseinthe
nunier of reg stered conpani es for i ncone tax
contributed to the overall inprovenent in
revenue. Mscel | aneous receipts, hovever,
declined over the review period, though
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Chart 2. Government Expenditure - 2001
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cd lections fromMnes and Mrine Resources
Departnents, of |icences fees and roya ties
increesed Fe gt lew vas no | onger regarded
as revenue. Dvidends fromparastatal s of
Le3. 13on though | over than Led. 61bn cd | ected
in 2000 vere higher then Bidget prgections o
Le2 00bn. Garts received tatd | ed Le86. 1590,
adressed 188l per cat apirst last yeaxr’s
led adasgificat sotfdl o 6020 pr cat
o the estinated Le216 Bn gatsinthe revi sed
budget. @ the Le86.19n gants received in
2001, Leb57.27bn were progranme grants,
princdpd ly framthe Bgpartnent far Interreti ol
Devel opnent (Le30. 76bn) and Eur opean Lhi on
(Le25.41bn). The rest vere prgect grants,
including that for the D sarnanent,
Cenobi | i sation and Reintegrati on progranme
franvarios nitilaed o gnsaias. Tdd
revenue, conri si ng donasti ¢ revenue ad gats
of Le294. 03on (19.50 per cent of &P, though
1384 per cat higer thenthelevd in 2000 ves
26.84 per ceat b owthe revi sed budget estinate
o Led0L 83n (26.66 per cet of GP.

Tad epedtue in 201 reached a levd o
Led59. 37on (30.46 per cet of &P and vas
23 61 per cat aove that o the preced g year
but vas Le24. 70bn bel ow the revi sed budget
estingte of Le610.04on. Grrent expendture,
whi ch anounted to Le361 61bn (25. 15 per cent
o &GP ves 19.80 per cet above the levd in
2000 and was 4.64 per cent below the
Le379.20n prgection in the revised budget.
Expendi ture on personnel enol unents of
Lell1l.46bn and ods & Services of
el 7invere at oy higher thenther led s
in 2000 bu were 1110 per cet ad 6.23 per
cat gede theanthar respective revi sed buoget
pgedias. Theincreases inpayrd| and paynent

d areas accouted far therise in eqadtue
on wages & salaries while the cost of
rehabi litation of Gvernnent institutions,
purchases of schod naterials, Governnent
support to the National CGonmassion for
Recorstructi on, Rebeli litati on and Resett| enent
and Ntional Rover Axhority influenced the
Increase in expenses on goods & servi ces.
Rersonel enal unents of Lel11. 46bn was 30. 82
per cat o curet eqadtue adS3 & per cet
o desticrecaptsin200L Qi o the Le6 33
budbeted far the d ectios ad denacrati saion
process only LeO.50bn was utilised as the
€ ecti os were post poned to 2002

Devel opnent expendi ture of Le97. 77bn, on the
o her hand, exceeded the anout spert in 2000
by 407 pr cat bu ves ot o its revisd
budget estinate of Le230 83 by 57. 65 per cant.
Thi s devd gpnent vas due tothe nonrrecaipt of
nast of thelcas ad gats prgected far 2000

Retoasgificat sotfdl inederd inflos
fo bugtary sypat, theoverd | budet oHfiat,
includ ng gats, anoutedto Lelth 3n 10 97
per cent of GPin conparison wth the revised
budget prg ection of Le2d8 16, 13 81 per cat
of @P. Frnadng o the budget dfict though
was nostly drawn fromexternal sources
anounting to Lel06. 70bn, Bank financi ng,
wi ch vas prgected to Le2l. 00n or 139 per
cet o @GP in the revised budget, incressed
sgificatly toleM19n a 2B pxr cat o
GDP, dout 672 px cat o tad finadmng
dringthereviewperiod Bak of Seraleae s
cotribuiontothe fi nanc ng vas Lel2 8lbn ad
costituted about 948 per cart of yesr 000tatd
tax revene
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(d) External Sector Developments

Devel gnerts in the edxerrd sectar ind cated
an inroved perfarnance in 200L  Gnti nued
dfots tonrds acheving exerrd vidility
reaired a criticd festuwe o pdicy neesures.
This included sustai nance of the foreign
exchange auction system and nai ntenance o a
rdaivdy sadeexdagerae Therecovery in
the production sector, though noderate,
pronpted sone gronth in the export sector,
vhi ch, conined wth the incresse in o fidd
infloms dring the periad resuted ininoresse
insupy of fore gn exchange in the econony.

(i) International Trade

Edterrd trade perfornance during the year under
review was characterised by increased
nerchand se activity over the levd in 2000

nsequent |y, the vdue o equarts nare then
doudl ed that of the previous year but was
hovever outvei ghed by therise of 24.9 per cent
in paynarts for inports. Ths the trade dfidt
wdered by afuther 141 per cert.

The val ue of nerchandi se exports in 2001
anouted to LBR0.5 mllion, rereseting an
incresse o 1365 per cat o the vd ue recarded
inZ200 The i nprovenent in export perfornance
ves lar gy due to a narked increase in export
reca pts fromd anonds accouting for 86.2 per
cet of tad export vaue Danond exports
incressed from77.2 thousad carats, v ued &
USH10.1 mllion in 2000 to 224.5 thousand
carats, vdued a WBHR6.3 mllion in 2001,
conprising 107.0 thousand carats of gem
d anonds, valuved a 8R4 4 nil lion and 117.4
thousand carats o industrid d anonds, va ued

Chart 3. External Trade - 2001
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a WBL9mllion Thesignficant i nprovenent
indanond exqorts, nat wthstand ng declin ng
vorld narket prices (exacerbated by the
Septener 11 teraist atacks on the Uited
States), was the resut o increased mining
agivities as the saarity stution sigificatly
inproved inthe mning regas, paticdalyin
the late pat o the yer. The reduction in
di anond snuggl ing due to the inpl enentation
o the Danond Gxtification Shene and the
estadishmet o Gwvermnent authority in the
mnng aress ad dayg its borders, vere dso
reposidefa theinresse Rxfanaceinthe
agicltud caegxryremaineda alovedbwth
reca pts fromexparts decreasing by 4.0 per cart
to LBRL9 mllion The decresse ves refl ected
inreceipts fromdl the njor agicdtuad
conmadi ties, except fish and shrinps, which
increased by nore than twofd d to USH0. 02
mllion Bgort vd umes of oo fee ad cocoafd |
by 96.2 per cet to74.9 netrictas ad by 54.6
per cat to64l metric tas respetivey, o the
period Smlarly, receipts from these
conmodi ties went down by USB615. 9 t housand
(96.4% to WP 22.9 thousand and USE36. 3
thousand (12.0% to WS$265.9 thousand,
respectivd y. The reduction in receipts vas de
to declinng varld narket prices, wich dso
i nduced eqporterstorganstodks inatid pion
o faoudde pices. The vaue of “Qber”
exports constituting nainly pam ol,
aun ocessettes, assated Arican foodstuf s ad
pastic vares, incressed by 60 par cet fram
WSELO mllion to WBEL 6 ml lion

Inport paeynents during the year under review
tadled USRI 2 milion, up by 24.9 per cat
over the previass year 'shil. The increase vas
reflectedindnest dl thecaegriesd imported
item The va ue of consuner goods conpri Si g

food, beverages and tabacco and aninal and
vegtdd e als incressed by 9.0 par cat fram
WBHB2 4 nillionin 2000 to WBKB7. 1 mllionin
the reviewng year . The vd ue o food inparts,
whi ch domnated consuner itens i ncreased by
11 8 per cat to B0 6 mllionthus refl ecting
i ncreased denand for inported food  The v ue
of interned ary goods (crude nateria s and
chennca s) inported during the year vent down
by UB53.2 mllion (185 per cent) while
paynents in respect of nanufactured goods
level led LBR2ZL S5 mil lion (up by 62 1 per cert),
reflecting increased consuner denand. The
va ue of nachinery and transpart equi pnent a
LSR37.2 nil i on vas twce the val ue recorded
inthepreias year, indcaingootinued cgatd
investnant activities. Inpaort va ue fa mnerd
fuds ad |uricats tadled B3 2 million
accoutingfa 237 per cat of tad inports ad
indcaing an incresse of 8K 8 mllion (9.6
per cat) o the yer. The vd une of fud
inported increased by over 30 per cet wile
the value increased by 18.7 per cent from
USB31L.6 million to UBK37.5 nmillion. This
inplies an incresse in the denand for ener gy
consunpti on by househd ds and firns during the
periad

Tretrade dfidt ssooda $I5L8millian-gester
by $18.8 nal | i on (14. 1 per cent) when conpar ed
wth $133 0 mllion in the previas year . The
hghlevd o inport paynents, wich nare then
outve ghed the 135.48 per cent increase in
equtsrecdps, edarmstheddeaiaaimninthe
trade bd ae

(ii) Exchange Rate Developments
The year wtnessed relative steadiness in
novenents in the exchange rate conpared to
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the narked fluctuations experienced in the
preceding year. There was continued
i nprovenent in foreign exchange flows
acconpani ed by appreci ati ons agai nst nost
ngyor curencies inthe anud average exchage
rates datared inthe vari s exchange narkets.
The highest amual gooreci ation vwas observed
inthe average rate far the fard gn exchage
bureax, a 8 % per cet, framle2 228 43/ LSAL
inthe preced ng year to Le2 045,50/ BkLinthe
year under review. The next significant
guedainvesinthepadld narket raefram
Le?, 314. 77/ UB51 to Le2, 174. 14/ USh1 (6. 47 per
aat). Thiswves fdloned by the of fidd narket
rae wth an ggrecaion o 563 per cat a
Lel, 985. 71/ 8$l, fromthe preced ng year 'sd
Le2 097.45/ 851, The anud average rate far
the conmercid banks d so goreciated by 4.57
p cet ove the yer, having declined from
Le2, 056. 57/ UBhL to Lel, 966.68/ LBPL.  The
lesst ggreddion accured in the action rae
fromLe2 118 56/ UBSPL to Le2, 072 90/ LB$L in
the reviewperiad

Notwthstand ng these anual appreci ati ons,
nonthly and quarterly novenents during the
period under review depicted consistent
Opedaias aamst the S ddla in dl the
narkets, except for the occasiond dowsw ngs
in nomnal rates. Homrespective opening
positions of Lel, 621. 25/ USPl, Lel, 825. 42/
USPL, Lel, 876. 16/ USPL, Lel, 654. 39/ UBHL and
Lel, 725. 4851, the nonthy average rates for
the barks, foreign exchange bureax, pardld
narket, of fidd ad auction system dgred aed
to end of year positions of Le2 203 66/ LSHL,
Le2,293.38/USS$1, Le2,518.54/US$1, Le2,212.47/

USH1 and Le2,144.26/ 831, dmlarly, the
qerterly average rates degred aed by 19 B per
cat, 18P par cat, 2L 27 per cet, 1874 per
cat ad 158 par cat, respectivdy far the
comercial banks, bureaux, pearald narket,
dfidd adaxtion betveen the first ad the
last quarters of the reviewperiod Ths is
exdaned nainy by the continued excess o
denand over supply of forel gn exchange, whi ch
ves an the dedire o the priad  Thus, in
gererd, the period under revi ewposi ted a noch
Slover peced dgyecia@ioninthe excragerae
then the preced ng year . The prema between
thed fidd adtheaher raes cotracted during
the yer, excet faor the axtion rate wWich
wdened further .

Te goss inamaiod resaves o the cetrd
berk decressed thraugh the first, secodadthird
gqeateshu takanytunintheforthqerter.
Froma level of UBH9.17nm at end Decentoer
2000 it fell to WKL 97nm, WS$H30. 77nm,
UB520.22m at end Mrch, June, Septenter
respectively and rose to a provisiona
USH51. 22nm at end Decenber 2001.  The
usur e inthe reserves position dring the last
qeter vas de to inflos o fuds franthe
World Bk to the tune of L8R3, in respect
o the first tranche dsbursenert uder the
Econonnc Rehabilitation and Recovery Gedit
(BR31) ad fromthe Arican Devel opnent
Bank of US$6.33nm on the African
Devel opnent Bank Econonnc Rehabi i tati on and
Recovery Loan Programme (AFCB — HRR).
The Departnent for Internati onal Devel opnent
(IAD dso dshursed £5nm under the Lhited
K ngdom S erra Leone progranme grant aid for
bel ance of paynents and budget ary support.
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Table 2

Monetary Survey

(Million Leones)

Dec-00 Mar-01 Jun-01 Sep-01 Dec-01

1 2 3 4 5 6
Reserve Money 109,843 112,886 110.467 113,173 142,103
Broad Money 217,605 239,363 259,921 263,955 290,864
Narrow Money 139,957 153,496 162,590 167,997 189,437
Currency in Circulation 88,854 97,003 96,142 98,316 116,153
Demand Deposits 51,103 56,493 66,448 69,681 73,284
Quasi Money 77,649 85,867 97,331 95,958 101,427
Foreign Currency Deposits 30,402 40,672 46,575 43,155 46,023
Time Deposits 4,528 2,893 3,167 2,570 2,924
Savings Deposits 37,744 38,709 41,993 44,104 49,117
Time Savings and Foreign Currency Deposits (BSL) 4,975 3,588 5,579 6,129 3,363
Net Foreign Assets (178,831) (181,010) (196,048) (232,886) (202,292)
Bank of Sierra Leone (219,442) (227.856) (242,669) (277.472) (249,587)
Assets 86,340 87,872 70,111 67,731 115,454
Liabiliteies (305,782) (315,728) (312,780) (345,203) (365,041)
Commercial Banks 40,611 46,846 46,621 44,586 47,295
Assets 40,611 46,846 46,621 44,586 47,295
Liabiliteies - - - - -
Domestic Credit 191,786 203,808 225,103 242,464 242,602
Claims on Central Government Net 152,794 162,487 175,702 201,771 194,991
of which: BSL 92.321 79,993 92,723 102,841 105,138
Commercial Banks 59,828 82,494 82,980 98,929 89,854
Claims on Non Financial Public Sector 635 253 431 363 499
Claims on Private Sector 28,043 28,368 28,245 32,131 34,943
Claims on other Banking Institutions - 12 - - -
Claims on Non-Banks Financial Inst. 10.314 12,688 20,725 8,198 12,169
Other Items Net (204,650) (216,565) (230,866) (254,377) (250,554)

Note: Other Items Net includes Non-Negotiable, Non-Interest Bearing Stock

Chart 4. Composition of Money Supply(M2)
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(e) Monetary Developments

(i) Monetary Survey

The ddays in proganmed externd syport to
thebulg ledtogede thenatidptedrdiare
on the barking sectar far the firedng o the
b dfidt fa nost o thepariad  This vas
translated to a ggovth in Boad Mney (N2) d
Le/3. 28n o 337 per cet toLe20. 8am a endk

Table 3
Average Interest Rates (Percent)
Dec-00| Mar-01 Jun-01(  Sep-01| Dec-01
1 2 3 4 5 6

Treasury Bills (3-months) 20.51 9.68 13.68 14.16 14.73
Treasury Bearer Bonds (1-year) | 22.50 12.50 17.50 20.00 20.00
Savings Deposits 6.00 4.50 4.50 4.50 5.10
Time Deposits

1-3 Months 8.80 7.50 7.20 720 8.10

3-6 Months 10.00 8.40 8.10 8.10 9.20

6-9 Months 10.75 825 8.00 8.00 9.50

9-12 Months 11.50 9.70 9.50 9.50 1113

Decenber 2001, nuch higher than the tar i
gothraed 16pxy cat fa 200 MNrrow
Mney (M) and Reserve Mney (RV al so
expanded by Led9. 480n (33. 35% and Le32 26bn
(29.4% to Lel89.44bn and Lel42. 10bn,
respectivd y. The expansion in M was due to
incresses in@rrency inGred ati on (Le27. 30n)
and Denand Deposits (Le22.18bn). Qiasi
Mbney rose by Le23.78bn on account of
increases incomercid banks Forel gn Grrency
Deposits (Lels. 62bn) and Savings Deposits
(Lell 73on), which overshadoved the drop in
Tine Dposits (Lel 60n).  The growth in N2
over the year enanated fromthe expansion in
Net Donestic Assets, wich rose by Le96. 72
The upsurge in NDA ves de to incresses o
Le50. 82n in Donestic Gedt and Led5. 90bnin
Qbher Itens Nt. This vas, honever, noderated
by adecresse o Le23 48nin Nt Fore gn Assds.
RMincreased over the year on account of
increases in Grrency Issued (Le30.08n) ad
Rivae Sctor Dposits (Le3. 18n) despite tre
dropinBakers DOposits.

Chart 5. - Interest Rates - 2001
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With the shartfdl inbugtary sypat adthe

suosequent reliance on the barking systemfar
oeficit financing, Nt Gains on Gverment by

increased by just less than two fdd from
Le2.05bn to Le5.6%bn. Nt Gaing by the
Cmerci d Banks al so i ncreased by Le30. 03bn
to Le89.85bn due to a narked increase in

Table 4
Inflation Rates (Freetown) - 2001
Consumer Monthly Year-on- Year
Price Index (%) (%)
1 2 3 4

January 484.25 -4.75 -7.17
February 507.65 4.83 -3.42
March 517.40 1.92 -1.57
April 516.69 -0.14 -0.48
May 518.29 0.31 1.32
June 523.64 1.03 5.37
July 528.35 0.9 6.32
August 548.87 3.88 10.93
September 536.59 -2.24 6.09
October 527.30 -1.73 2.63
November 517.81 -1.80 2.90
December 525.83 1.55 3.43

the Gentral Bank increased by Lel2. 82bn
(13.83% to Lel05. 14bn. The increase was
narked by the nare then six fdd rise in the
hddngsd Tressuy Blls by BE3. fromLe3. 95n
in Decenoer 2000 to Le30.18bn in Decentoer
0L Treasury Bearer Bonds hd dings | i kewse

Tressury Blls hd d ngs (Le23 768). Becase of
thehighligudtyleds d thecomercd barks
throughout the year, the 2001 inerest raes a
Tressuy Blls ad Treasuy Bearer Bonds dd
not reflect Gvernmnent’ s donestic denands.
Ineest raesan Tressuy Blls fluctuated duri ng
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Table 4-contd
Inflation Rates (Bo and Kenema) - 2001

Bo Kenema
Consumer Price Index | Percentage Change Consumer Price Index Percentage Change
(Monthly) (Monthly)

1 2 3 4 5
January 97.28 -2.712 97.42 na
February 96.21 -1.10 96.67 -0.78
March 119.38 24.08 102.44 5.98
April 113.49 -4.93 99.37 -3.00
May 111.23 2.00 98.92 -0.45
June 117.77 0.49 99.52 0.61
July 114.21 2.20 105.08 5.57
August 110.27 -3.45 102.25 -2.69
September 108.95 -1.21 101.91 -0.33
October 110.85 1.74 101.84 -0.07
November 107.52 -3.01 102.56 0.71
December 106.64 -0.82 114.39 11.53

thefirs Ff o treyer ut stedlissdinthelsst

6 naths o theyer. A simla tred occured
inthe ineet raesd Treasuy Bearer Bonds.
Gnpared wth the average rates & the ed o
200, inerest raaes on Treasury Blls ad
Treaswry Bearer Bonds dropped by 578 and 250
besspans, resetivdy. The coomerci a banks
dsoredoadthar lend g ad oerdrdt raes.

(ii) Inflation

Pices for Freetown as neasured by the
@nsuner Frice lndex ((A) dropped sharpy in
Januery assod ated wth the ggredaion of the
exchage rae in tha peiod Theedte it

increesed toa highin Agust ad then prices
dropped steadily to end Novenber . Though
prices in DCecenber 2001 were 155 per cent
hi gher than in Novenber 2001 yet conpered wth
Decentoer 2000, the change was only 3.43 per
a@at. Theand averagerae ves 2 20 per cat.
The Gnsunar Rrice Index vas availad e for Bo
far 2000 wth fluctuating prices far nast o the
yer bt asirgedgt year -arye iflaionrae

(2) Supervision Of Banks and
Other Financial Institutions
Inabdtostreghenthe firadd systemthe
Bank of derra Leone has put in place
conprehensi ve regd at i ons for asound, sefe ad
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Table 5
Commercial Banks Operating in Sierra Leone
Prudential Indicators (Unaudited)
(In Thousand Leones)
31-Dec-01 31-Dec-00 31-Dec-99
1 2 3 4
Total Assets 255,211,407 204,174,307 172,691,222
Average Total Assets 246,928,039 183,557,626 138,697,892
Loans and Advances (Gross) 37,781,904 31,305,453 25,856,929
Bad Debt Provision (5,814,678) (7,377,146) (7,039,598)
Interest in Suspense (5,610,380) (5,634,968) (7,689,558)
Loans and Advances (Net) 26,356,846 18,293,339 11,127,773
Investment - TB, TBB, SLGDS 100,875,613 72,758,622 72,819,086
Fixed Assets 22.591,219 17,061,016 10,848,618
Deposits:- 176,409,771 134,386,643 120,593,046
Demand 72,218,334 55,755,280 53,051,802
Savings 49,757,897 38,989,358 31,397,510
Time 3,625,968 4,653,269 3,169,389
Foreign Deposits 50,807,572 34,988,736 32,974,345
Capital:- 49,956,910 36,450,382 21,683,501
Paid-up 7,526,939 5,933,628 5,500,731
Statutory and Other Reserves 5,935,379 5,376,384 3,326,601
Retained Earnings 18,087,397 6,91,370 3,173,639
Current Profit 18,407,194 18,239,000 9,682,530
Primary Capital 49,956,910 36,450,382 21,683,501
Revaluation Reserves 5,203,818 5,950,313 5,950,313
Adjusted Capital base 32,249,508 25,199,679 16,661,619
Adjusted Aset Base 142,672,997 102,638,436 73,464,001
Capital Adequancy Ratio 29.35% 24.55% 22.68%
Surplus(Shortfall):(%) 23.36% 18.55% 16.68%
Surplus(Shortfall): 47,491,730 19,041,373 12,253,779

13
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Table 5 (Contd.)

Commercial Banks Operating in Sierra Leone

Prudential Indicators (Unaudited)

31-Dec-01 31-Dec-00 31-Dec-99
1 2 3 4

Average Shareholders' Funds 47,392,865 35,033,051 21,832,906
Asset Quality

Performing Loans 26,819,240 17,902,972 11,277,729
Non-Performing Loans 10,962,663 13,402,481 14,579,200
Loan Loss Provisions 5,814,678 7,377,146 7,039,598
Non-Performing;:

Total Advances 27.99% 42.81% 56.38%
Loans Loss Provisions:

Non-Performing 56.42% 55.04% 48.29%
Profitability: Pre-Tax Profits 28,753,438 28,434,454 18,487,906
Post Tax Profits 18,666,700 18,239,000 9,682,531
Return on Assets 10.46% 15.49% 13.33%
Return on Equiry Funds 32.40% 52.06% 44.35%
Liquidity: Liquid Assets 116,797,451 96,362,617 95,978,418
Cash 9,950,022 6,999,902 5,035,884
Current A/C with BSL 7,262,221 13,543,422 18,193,448
Treasury Bills 91,199,894 67,439,557 70,049,086
Placement with FDHL 7,198,950 6,147,736 -
Treasury Bearer Bonds 9,355,719 2,232,000 2,700,000
Cash Ratio 22.56% 26.85% 19.26%
Overall Liquidity Ratio 95.01% 96.95% 79.59%
Surplus/(Shortfall): (%6) 63.35% 65.73% 74.35%
Surplus/(Shortfall) 77,233,344 65,334,244 89,660,930
Foreign Assets: 47,295,432 40,610,628 40,852,357

Foreign Curr: (Cash) 155,256 1,405,470 720,550

Bal. with Other Banks Abroad 47,130,496 39,205,158 40,131,807
Foreign Liabilities: 48,392,784 35,396,706 33,063,379

Foriegn Deposits 47,853,875 34,908,988 32,974,345

Foreign Other Liabilities 502,909 487,718 89,034
Net Foreign Deposits (1,061,352) 5,213,922 7,788,978
Assets/(Liabilities)

14
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stad e barki ng system

Folowng the enactnent of the Banking Act

2000, the Banking Regul ations 2001 were
pudished on 12 July 2001. This document
covers such areas as bank licensing, minimum
paid-up capital, foreign exchange open position,
capital adequacy and local assets ratio. The
capital adequacy requirement is now based on
risk weight assets. The minimum requirement is
15% of which the primary capital shall not be
less than 7.5% of the risk-weight assets. The
foreign exchange open position limit in a single
currency shall not exceed 15% and the limit for
the net aggregate of all foreign currencies shall
not exceed 25% of the institution’s capital base.
The regulation on local assets ratio requires that
every licensed institution shall at the close of
business each day maintain assets in Sierra Leone
amounting to not less than 75% of its local
liabilities. With regards to the licensing of
institutions, factors have been developed which
will be considered in deciding on a new bank
application.

The Other Financial Services Act 2001 was
promulgated in September 2001 giving the Bank
of Sierra Leone powers to regulate and supervise
the other financial institutions in Sierra Leone.
The legislation covers such institutions as the
National Development Bank, National Co-
operative Development Bank, Finance
Companies, Home Finance Company, Discount
Houses, Foreign Exchange Bureaux, savings and
loans banks and excludes insurance companies.

In the bid to making our supervisory practices
more effective and compliant with international
standards the Banking Supervision Department
has endeavoured to comply with the Core

Rinddes fa H fective Baking Supervi sion
devel oped by the Basel Gnmittee on Banki ng
Spervisan These princid es anong ather things
cotrd the levd o risk udertaken by the
financial institutions and mninze their
wu nerad ity to shocks in the nacro econony.

On-site Examination and Off-Site
Surveillance

The Rral and Gomercia Banks Supervi si on
Dvision of the Departnent continued its
nanitaring of barks during the year 2001, ad
vas dd e to exanne dl baks in Serra Leae
It dsocaried o fdlowuy exanraios the
ensured corrective neasures were taken on
problem areas identified in the onsite
exanmaion The Qher Francid Imstituios
Supervision Dvision cotinued to examre the
Frst Dscout House Linnted The supervision
d therest o the ahe firadd irgituiasis
expected to conmence in the year 2002

(@)

(b) Banking Sector Performance

The goth o the barking sectar over the | ast
three years hes been quite renarkdde.  The
resour ce bese increased fromLel72 70 billion
(199 to L2 17 kil lion (2000) ad to Le2sh. 2
billion (2001), agonh d 47.8%

Totd deposits rose by 3L 2@6fromLel3d. 39
bllion (2000 to 17641 bllion (20). Ths
gothintad dgosits vas de to an inoresse
infare g, savings ad denand deposits, Wil st
there vas a decresse o 22.08%in tine deposits
fromled. 65 billion (2000) to Le3.63 hillion
(0. Ths ves detothe fadt thet ineest
raes ontine dguosits becane | ess atractive far
custoners. Manvhile, the bark s hddings o
goverment securities, wth nore attractive
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Table 6
Stock of Government Securities Outstanding by Holders
(In Million Leones)
2001 2000 Change
1 2 3 4
A Stock Position
1 Treasury Bills
Bank of Sierra Leone 30,175.05 3,953.75 26,221.30
Commercial Banks 93,052.90 71,151.45 21,901.20
Non-Bank Public 16,126.45 19,690.30 (3,563.85)
Total 139,354.40 94,795.50 44,558.65
2. Treasury Bearer Bonds
Bank of Sierra Leone 5,690.85 2,044.60 3,646.25
Commercial Banks 12,809.05 6,677.95 6,131.10
Non-Bank Public 51,114.45 38,614.75 12,499.70
Total 69,614.35 47,337.30 22,277.05
3. Total Government Securities
Bank of Sierra Leone 35,865.90 5,998.35 29,867.55
Commercial Banks 105,861.95 77,829.40 28,032.30
Non-Bank Public 67,240.90 58,305.05 8,935.85
Total 208,968.75 142,132.80 66,835.70
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interest ratesincreased by 38 6% romLer2 76
billion (2000) to Le100.88 billion (2001).
Sered ders’ funds incressed by Lel2 76 hil lion
fromle2 20 hillion (2000) to Leb. 16 hillion
(2001) of wich pad up cgatd incressed by
26.85%due to the enactnent of the Bank
Regul ati ons 2001 whi ch requi red anongst ot her
things, barks toincrease their nin nompai d up
cptd. The cgpitd adequacy increased fram
24. 55%(2000) to 29. 3F6(2000) ind cating thet
the barking sectar cotinued to be adequetdy
cgtdized The ggoth in totad assets vas
evdavedinthe gothinthefixed assets, ahe
assets and cash itens incl ud ng pl acenent wth
Frst Dscout Huse Linted The gross credt
portfdioincressed by Le6. 48 billionto Le37. 78
bllion (2000) franle3L 3L billion (2000, an
increase of 20.6% Due to the i nprovenart in
the security situati an, v chi noreased econonnc
adivity, performmng advances increased by
48. %fromLlel7. 0 billion (20000 to Le26. &
blilion (). Treraiod nonperfarning | cas
totaa advances decreased from42 81%( 2000)
to 27.9906(2001). Loen | oss provisions to not
perf ornning advances increased sligtly by 2 5%
from55.04%(2000) to 56.42%(2001). There
was an inprovenent in the operational
perfornance of the banking sector wth a
nargrd increesed 1L1X4npeax prdit fram
le2B 4301 lion (2000) toleB. 7B hillion (2000).
Rtun on Assets (R and Return on Equity
(R® decreased from15.4%and 52. 06%to0
10.46% and 32.40%respectively as at 31+
December 2001.

The banking sector continued to maintain a high
liquidity position even though there was a slight
decrease of 2.01% from 96.95% (2000) to
95.01% (2001). The cash reserve ratio also
decreased by 4.29% from 26.85% in 2000 to

17

22.5%in 200L
(c) Development in the Customer Service
Delivery

Automated Teller Michines have been
introduced in the barking systemgving the
custonars the opportunity of accessing ther
funds 24 hours a day. The Serra Leone
Qrmerci al Bank and Rokel Conmer ci al Bank
ae presetly the tvo barks of ferimgth s service
adalire barking services tothar custoers.

3. Open Market Operations

The inprovenent in security, the resatlenant
d pegdeinpodctive aess adtherestaaion
o business cofidence led to an incresse in
governnent expenditure and private sector
cead fa cedt. A thesaeting the dd ays
infadag fiscd sypot resdted in addticd
bank financing of the budget deficit and
necessitaied active nanegenart o liqudty to
caotrd thepaatid irflaicay threst. A tdd
d lesAodlliond Ways and Mans Advances
austadng a the end o 2001 vas caoverted to
securities for nanetary pdicy nanegenent. QO
thstad, Led Bhbllionveeissiedinthefam
d Treasury Blls ad the renai nder Lel9. 25
blilininthe famd Treassuy Bearer Bonds.
The narket for Tressuy Blls ad Tressury
Bear e Bonds vere over suboscri bed far nast pert
o the year but the Gatrd Bak vas dde to
successful |y reduce the excess liqudty whilst
dso kegig inerest raes & leds cos stat
wththe dyective o stinaainginvestnent ad
swstanng goth A the ed o the year, the
highest hd d ng of goverment securities vas by
comercid baks of 50%d the tad wth the
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non-bark pud i ¢ hol d ngs anount to 32 2% dring the first three qarters o 200 Fama

level of UBH49. 17nm at end DCecentber 2000, the

reserves dropped by 40.69 per

The Bank of Serra Leone cotinues to be USH29. 16nm at end Septentoer , 2001, the | onest

4. Development Operations

cent to

levd recarded drring the periad Theresfter it

ar ged up dranatica ly to nare then dobd e the
Stenber position settling at USEHL 220 by

a banks, which had nade the end of Decenfrer 2001, 4.17 per cert above
the position a end Cecenfoer 2000
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Table 7.

(In Million of US$)

Bank of Sierra Leone Foreign Exchange Cash-flows

January-December 2001

January-December 2000

INFLOWS

Receipts from exports

Rutile

Diamond License fees

Diamond Exporters Income Tax
Fishing Royalty/License

Others

Inspection Fees

BSL Purchases of Notes/ T Cheques
Transactions with Commercial Banks
Freight Levy

Privatization

Disbursement of loans & grants
IMF

AFDB

UK

DFID Demobilization Funds

EC (EDF Replenishment)

WB LOAN (SAC)

EC-SASP

WB ERRC LOAN

IDA/World Bank

Others/IDB

DDR(CAFSL/DFID)

136.03

1.43

0.00

0.54

0.22

0.67

2.25

0.06

0.04

1.60

0.00

0.30

130.34

60.44

6.33

14.32

0.00

3.35

0.00

15.72

27.50

0.80

1.22

0.67

108.30

1.47

0.35

0.27

0.10

0.75

2.94

0.06

0.19

1.51

0.53

0.00

101.61

13.36

0.23

36.80

1.82
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to key cedtasi.e the INF, ADB and Wald
Bk, privae sectar syyport, thraughthe veed'y
foreign exchange auction, Governnent
expenditure (procurenent of vehicles for
Gverment Depertnents and schod naterids),
enassy paynents, and ener gency mlitary
Ofence

Tad infloms incressed by 25.60 per cat o
USH27. 73nm from US$108. 30nm in 2000 to
UB5136.03m in 2001. Thisincrease vas nainly
accounted for by the dranatic rise in
d shursenents of grants ad loans tataling
US$130. 22 during the year. The key
di sbursenent s i ncl uded Lhi ted K ngdom S erra
Leone Frogranme Gant for bal ance of paynerts
and budgetary support of US$14.32mm
(@&BP10.00m), World Bank Economc
Rehabi litation and Recovery CGedt (BRQ of
USH27. 50mm, Poverty Reduction and Gowvth
Fecility (FR®) fromthe | MF of UB$60. 44nm
(SDR46.84m), Economc GCommunity
Stridud Adj ust nent Support Progranmes BECG
SASP of US$15. 72nmn ( @BP14. 50mm) and
Internati onal Cevel opnent Agency/ Vr | d Bank
of USH0.80mm (to finance IDArd ated prg ects
inthe coutry. Receaipts redized franaher
donors were mainly from the European
Devel opnent Fund of WS$H3.35nm for fundi ng
Eprgets geainginthe contry, OH D ERT
Rintegation Rgect fuds of LBH.67nm to
support the CDR Progranme and proceeds on
the sale of ERMDassets of USHL 0Onm.

Tad recaps franexorts decressed by 2 72
per cent fromUSEL 47nm i n 2000 to USHL 43mm
end Decenber, 200L Inflons redized from
D anond Li cense fees and D anond Exporters
I ncone Tax exceeded the previous year 's

20

perfarnance by 100 per cet and 120 per cent
respetivdy. rthe ather had, Fshing Ryd ty/
Li cense reca s ded i ned by 10,67 per cert, fram
USH0. 75nm to USH0. 67nm during the peri od.
The enhanced perfornance fromboth the
D anond Li cense fees and D anond Exporters
Incone Tax can be atribued to the positive
inpact of the new Danond Mning Folicy,
whi ch was operational throughout the year
coded wththe gadd restaaion o security
and corfi dence i n the econony.

Total foreign exchange outflows at
US$133. 56nm end Decenfer , 2001 vere hi gher
vihen conpar ed to LBB96. 98mm recor ded a year
ago. O that tatd, 66.8L pr cat o L8570
V&S in respect of deht service paynents and
3#4.19 per cent or UAS.66nm for goods and
savics Aot BO per cat o theldte ves
inrespect o foregn exchage provided to the
Fivate Sector through veekl y fare gn exchange
adias These vere used far rice inportation
ravnaterids ad aher nanufacturing inpus,
pet ro eumproduct s conpl enenti ng the exi sting
foreign exchange in the barking system The
forei gn exchage action, wich started on 9®
February, 2000 was introduced to enhance
transparency and efficiency in foreign exchange
market and to narrow the segmentation of
exchange rates.

(ii) Investment Activities

Atotad of UBSEL22nm ves earned out of an
average deposit of USK30.00nm invested in
2001. In 2000, an average deposit of
USE35. 93nm i nvest ed yi el ded US$1. 45nm.  The
Oecresse in earnings vas due to the utinaly
di sbursenents of programmed donor funds
paticdaly in the first three gates.  Ths
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Table 7 (Contd)

Bank of Sierra Leone Foreign Exchange Cash flows
(in Million Dollars)

January-December

January-December

2001 2000
OUTFLOWS 133.56 96.98
Payments for Goods and Services 45.66 59.89
Embassy/Missions 6.65 5.00
BSL 1.13 1.59
Printing of Currency 1.35 0.01
Government Travel 1.22 0.86
Other Government 4.00 6.33
Subscription to Intl. Organisations 1.35 1.88
Emergency Military Payments 2.12 2.97
Private Sector Support 26.89 41.26
ECOWAS T-Cheques 0.65 0.00
Debt Service 87.90 37.09
IMF 79.82 28.84
World Bank 4.96 4.47
AFDB 2.34 2.41
IFAD 0.00 0.21
EEC/EIB 0.00 0.00
Other Multilateral & Bilateral 0.36 0.00
Paris Club Creditors 0.00 0.00
Clearing of Arrears 0.42 1.17
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stuion resdted in lovled d resarves far
investnent as nost o the avalldd e fuds vere
uilized to neet recurrent paynents indudng
fund ng the fare gn exchange auction. Earni ngs
recorded far thereviewpariad fdl shat o those
for 2000 by 1586 per cat, ad the reeurs o
i nvestnent for 2001 and 2000 vere 4. 1 per cent,
ad 4 px cat respetivdy.

(iii) Foreign Currency Management

The Bk of Serra Leone spdicy djedtivein
its currency nanegenent invd ves the hd d ng
d reserves in curedes to ntch tramsaction
needs. Debt service paynents, ener gency
mlitay ad private sectar sypart are the nast

gqgificat. Tade 8shos that o the curedes
held by the Bk of Serra Leone as a ed
Decenber, 2001 (excluding donor inport
suppart funds) 80.77 per cat ves hedin Uited
Saeslas, 17.7 per cat inRud Stelirg
015 per cat in SRS adtherest in ahe
curend es. Dinor sypport fuds wverehddinthe
curenci es ageed wth donors.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Receipts and Payments
Tota foreign exchange infloss incressed by
25.60 per cent or UWSH27.73mm from
US$108. 30nm i n 2000 to US$136. 03nm i n 2001
nainy due to recapts fromd sbhursenarts o
loans ad grants. Snilarly, ouflons dso

Table 8
Foreign Bank Balances
(Million Dollars)
December 2o December %20
2000 2001
Currency
US Dollars 20.190 42.64 34.278 80.77
Pound Sterling 20.950 44 .24 7.758 17.76
Deutsche Mark 0.530 1.12 0.171 0.39
Swiss Francs 0.014 0.03 0.00 0.00
Euro 0.230 0.49 0.299 0.68
Dutch Guilders 0.120 0.25 0.00 0.00
Japanese Yen 0.080 0.17 0.066 0.15
Holdings of SDR 5.290 11.17 0.108 0.25
Total Balance 47.404 43.680 100.00
Donor Funds
US Dollars 0.240 29.27 6.331 92.63
Japanese Yen 0.504 70.73 0.504 7.37
Balance 0.744 100.00 6.835 100.00
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increased by 37.72 per cent fromUSH6. 93
in 2000 to USH133.56nm in 2001. The
cosideraderiseinaulays ves de to varias
facdasinduingariseinddt service paynarts,
ad incressed private sectar suppart far inparts.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Market

(a) Overview

The veekl y farel gn exchange aucti on i ntroduced
by the Bak of Serra Leore in February 2000,
cotribued in a sigificat vay to i ngroved
conpetition and transparency in the narket.
These devel opnents were reflected in the
nrronng o the exchange raes spread across

trerarke. The nonthl'y average nnd exchange
rate of the Leone against the US Dollar
Ogreci ated over the period fromlel7s8.42 in
Decenfoer 2000 to Le2194. 45 i n Decener 2001
Ths ves cased iy as aresut o ddays
and shortfalls in donor programme
d sbhursenerts wich were used to sustan the
adion

(b) Volume of Transactions

Agoregate purchases and sales of foreign
exchange by the central bark, commerciad banks
and bureaux recorded an i ncrease of 56, 3%and
26. %over the period fromUBE73.95 mil lion

Table 9.
Purchases and Sales of Foreign Currency

for the Period January 1, 2001 - December 31, 2001
(in Million of US Dollars)

2001
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total Total %
Jan-Mar Apr-June | Jul-Sept Oct-Dec (2000) Change
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
A Purchase
Banks 22.09 21.65 29.50 32.48 105.72 | 66.17 59.77
Bureaux 1.99 2.20 2.76 2.88 9.84 7.77 26.66
Total 24.08 23.85 32.36 35.36 115.56 | 73.95 56.29
B. Sales
Banks 27.00 27.07 28.34 27.49 109.91 87.51 25.60
Bureaux 1.88 2.33 2.76 2.91 9.87 7.33 34.65
Total 28.88 29.40 31.10 30.40 119.78 | 94.84 26.30
Official Average Exchange Rates
Ql Q2 Q3 Q4
Buy 1,763.74 1,897.06 2,038.39 2,164.38
Sell 1,799.37 1,922.23 2,079.57 2,208.11
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Chart 7. Bank of Sierra Leone Exchange Rates - 2001
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and U8594.84 mllion in 2000 to WSB115.57
milion and UBF119.70 mllion in year 2001
respectivey. The vd une o tramsacti ons reported
fa each qate o the curet year excesded
those o the carrespord ng querters inyear 2000,
Theincrease inthe vd une o fore gn exchange
transactions reflected increase in econonc
agivtiesintrered ssda

(c) Exchange Rate Movements

Qring the reviewperiod, the Leone/ LBh of fidd
nmd exchange rate gradud |y depreci ated from
Le 1654.56/US$1.00 in January 2001 to
Le2194. 45/ \USF1. 00 in Decentber 2001. The
Incresse in business adtivities ves trasl aed to
strong denand for inports especialy for
nachinery and goods for rehebilitaion The
suppy of forel gn exchange codd nat natch the
denand in spite of the increase of foreign

exchange i n the econony.

(v) Foreign Exchange Bureaux

Forei gn Exchange Bureaux continued to
conpl enent the activities of comercia banks
by provid ng the pudic wth access to fae gn

exchange endd ing snal | busi nesses to finance
trakdagthe Wet Arican sibregan  They
hed d so been ef fective in nablising persod
fuds that codd have foud their vay into the
pardld narket. The period under revi ew saw
the licesing o 7 (seven) bureax, bringngthe
tad to3L(thrty-ae) licesad farde gn excdage
bueax Twgplicaiosweredsorecavedto
genbreaulbrachesinthe povinces.  The Bank
cotinued to encorage the estad i shnent of
branches while pertinent portions of the
regd aios deding wth fees for godicaion
forns, bureaux reneva |icense fees ad the
nmini num forei gn currency account deposi t
requirenent vere reviewed to ease operation
osts. It is eqedted thet wth the cotinued
i nprovenert in the security situation, bureaux
activities woul d becone popul ar both in
Festom ad in the provi nces.

The purcheses ad sdes figres intad e 9 show
that agyegae purcheses ad sdes of bureaux
far the reviewperiod i ncreased by 26. 64%and
34.65% from USH7. 77 nillion and US$7. 33
ml lionto USHO. 84 nil lionand LS. 87 nl lion

24
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respectivey.
(vi) Foreign Exchange Auction System

The Bk of Serra Leone cotinued wth the
noncash forel gn exchange aucti on as a neasure
to promote transparency and reduce
segnentation in the foreign exchange narket
wth aviewto ach eve conver gence i n exchange
rdes Wi lethe auctionvas prinarily desiged
as anechan smfar the Brk to ef fidatlyinet
fadgnexaeinothenarket, it dsoproddd
awndowvfo the sde o fore gn exchange by
aher economnc agets a narket raes.

Thetad anaut o feredinthe fard gn exchage
auction during the 2001 review period vas
UB530.90 million and actual overall sales
tadled LBR6.90 million The US$4. 00m
df ference in the anout sdd rdaive to the
anount of fered vas nainly due to the low
Uilisation of funds in the non-conpetitive
W ndow.

O asectod besis, comercid baks share o
thetad anaut sddinthe axctionves 8K 19
millionor 16% Ol conpani es L8R 04 ml lion
o 8% Industries LBE3.36 mllion o 12 4%
and general inports US17.30 niallion or
64.31% Funds von by barks vere for onrsd ling
tothar cstoers.

The period under review al so wtnessed the
conmencenent of sale of forel gn exchange to
the auction by Non Gvermnental Q@ gani sati as
(N&Y'). The fore gn exchange sd d vas bought
a the action rae struck on the day o the
action Foegnexdage sddtothe Auction
bet ween August and Decenber total | ed USHO. 51

milian

The adionrade gredaedtoits loest led
o Lel, 725 inJauary 2001 ad dgreciaedto a
high in Novenber 2001 of Le2, 340. 32

The Forel gn Exchange Axtionra e hes ener ged
stherdaereraefa thepiamgd dl faam
exchage trasactias.  There was a gradud
nove towards conver gence of the of fidd,
conmerci a banks, bureaux and the auction

fare gn exchage rates.
6. External Debt Management

(i) An Overview

As a end Decenbber 2001, Jerra Leone stad

d sbhursed ad oustad ng of ficiad ned umand
logtermdda, indudngprindpa arears stood
a 134 1mlion Thetad stok o ddt

continues to be domnated by debts to
mitilaed ad hblaead cedtas, accouting
far 54. 20and 26. 1%respectivel y. Nlitay ddas
accouted for L 6%l st theresidd o 18 1%
isonedto @mercid Cedtas. Theprincpd

mitilaed aedtas ae the Wald Bxk, the
International Mnetary Fund (IMP) and the
Arican Devel opnent Bank/ Fund (ACB'F).

Atad o B335 milion o the stock o
d shursed aut stand ng deat represented pri nai pdl
arears oned nainy to comercid credtas.
Ineest arears anauted to LSS 16.0 mllion
o wich L8536m is oned to ather hilaterd
credtors, wich indude Gina, Mrocco ad
Sud Fud Rindpd adinaest arearstothe
RPris Cub credtas vere reduced to zero a
Septentrer 2001 fo lowng the reschedd ing of
arears and naturities faling due betveen
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Qetober 2001 and Sept entoer 2004

(i)

53

A

53

A5

X/

X3

A

K/

Major Developments

During the period under review, the
Gvernnent of Jerra Leone conti nued
tonaketingy delt servi ce paynerts to
key mitilaerd credtos nangly the
| MF, tre World Bk ad the ADF.

Oy 27, 2001, the Gvernment of
Seraleoe eteredino an aragenat
fa the s#tlemat d areas de to the
Arab Bank for Economc Devel opnent
(B as a Jue 30, 2001 ad current
naturities falling due fromJuy —
Decener 2001

O Novener 21, 2001 the Internati onal
DCevel opnent  Association (1DA
approved a loan of IR 21 9m (LB
45mm) under the Economc
Rebi litaionand Roovery Gedt 1l for

bel ance of paynents support.

During the period under review, the
British Governnent through the

Depar t nent for I nternational
Devel opnent (OHD nade availadle to
the Gverment o Sera leoe atad
of BP 10m under the W/ SL
progame grant ad These funds vere
ta geted tovards the re nursenent o
delt service paynants nade wthin the
period and financing of Gver nnent
sodd sectar eqadtues.

On Sptentoer 2001, the Executi ve Board
of the IMF approved a three year

aragenet for Serra Leone uder the
Poverty Reduction and Gowth Fecility
(PR¥) for a total anount of SR
130. 84nm (about USH 169nm) to support
the goverment’ s 2001- 2004 economc
program R 46.84nm was di sbursed
on Septenber 28, 2001 as the first
tranche under the PRG= programme.
Th's anaut vas used to refinance the
Rost Gxflict Fecility of SR37.5mm as
pat o theineimrdie to be providd
by the IMF under the Enhanced HFC
Intidive

L)

» O Qtober 16, 2001, the Gover nnent
o Serra Leone successfu ly conpl eted
the eighth round of Paris Gub
neiadias wthits Rris Guogagp o
aatas The awut in areas as a
Septenber 30, 2001 and current
naturities faling due fromQ@taoer 2000
to Septenber 30, 2004 on various
caegries of Oeis vere dighe for
cosdidaion 34%d odis that vere
previausly reschedd ed vere witten of f
and 66%reschedul ed under the Napl es
terns. Famadd perspective Sera
Leone’ s cH1 sarvice ddigatias to the
RPris QGub credtars were reduced fram
B$152. 19nm (including arrears) to
about USH0nm bet ween 2002 and 2004.
Seraleore d soreca ved an exceti adl
cehflovrdie fa the farth qete o
200L

(iii) External Debt by Creditor Category

Serra Leo€ s stack o dshursed austad ng
cdr idwingpindpd arears todl ederd
cedtasstooda WL BA1mllionas a ed
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Table 10
Principal and Interest Arrears as at End December 2001
(In Millions of US Dollars)
December 2000 September 2001 December 2001
Principal | Interest | Principal | Interest | Principal | Interest
Arrears | Arrears | Arrears | Arrears | Arrears | Arrears
Total Arrears 179.9 39.8 314.1 15.6 3135 16.0
Total Commercial Obligations & Short-Term Debt 1/ 87.5 - 250.0 - 250.0 -
Total Long-Term Debt, 924 39.8 64.1 15.6 63.5 16.0
of which:
Multilateral 17.9 3.9 15.9 2.6 15.3 3.1
World Bank Group - - - - -
IMF - - - - -
Others 17.9 3.9 15.9 2.6 15.3 3.1
Official Bilateral 52.0 29.9 26.0 3.7 26.0 3.6
Paris Club 25.1 27.0 - - - -
Others 2/ 26.9 2.9 26.0 3.7 26.0 3.6
Other Creditors 225 6.0 222 9.3 222 9.3
Executive Outcome 19.5 6.0 19.5 9.3 19.5 9.3
J. S Franklyn Ltd & Deftech BV Corp. 2.6 - 2.3 - 2.3 -
Chatelet Investment Ltd - 0.4 - 0.4 -
1/ Amount updated to include both validated and non-validated commercial arrears as at April 2001
2/ China, Morocco, Kuwait & Saudi Fund

Decentber 2001 as conpared to B 1,192.5
mllionas a end Decenbber 2000 This i S showm
intddell Thssgificat inresseisas aresut
o theindusion of vdidaed ad nonvdideted
conmer ci al debts of USH 80rm and USH 169nm
respectivdy. In oder to udertake the Deat
Sstardility Andlysis (D58 under the HRC
Intiaive a coprehasive vdiddion exerdse

(iv) Foreign Currency Composition

The currency conposition of Serra Leone' s
D sbursed Qi stand ng Bet i ncl udi ng princi pal
areas shong the anout of det dassified by
thecurecy d liddlity adthe Leoe equ vd et.
The Special Dawng Rgnts (R and the
Lhited Staes D las (L8 cotine to bethe
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Table 11
Stock of Sierra Leone's Disbursed Outstanding Debt and Debt Indicators.

(Incl. Principal Arrears)
(In Millions of US Dollars)

2000 Percent of 2001 Percent of 2001 Percent of
December Total September Total December Total
Bilateral:
Paris Club Creditors 281.9 23.6 307.2 22.2 302.1 21.8
Other Bilateral 64.3 54 59.7 4.3 59.3 4.3
Total Bilateral 346.2 29.0 366.9 26.5 361.4 26.1
Multilateral
African Development Bank/ Fund 122.7 10.3 121.2 8.8 119.4 8.6
World Bank (IBRD/IDA) 3334 28.0 385.9 27.9 378.1 27.3
International Monetary Fund 191.6 16.1 158.2 11.4 175.8 12.7
Other Multilateral 82.2 6.9 78.5 5.7 77.2 5.6
Total Multilateral 729.9 61.2 743.8 53.8 750.5 54.2
Other Creditors 28.9 2.4 222 1.6 222 1.6
Commercial and Short-Term Debt 87.5 7.3 250.0 18.1 250.0 18.1
Grand Total 1,192.5 100.0 1,382.9 100.0 1,384.1 100.0
2000 2001
Debt Indicators (US$Mn)
Debt Service Payment due 43.6 64.5
Debt service payment made 36.8 86.8
Exports 12.9 28.9
Gross Domestic Product 634.3 759.4
Debt Ratios
Stock of Debt as a percentage of Gross Domestic Product 188.0 182.3
Stock of Debt as a percentage of Export 9,244.2 4,792.6
Debt Service as a percentage of Export 285.0 300.6
Multilateral Debt as a percentage of Stock of Debt 61.2 54.2
Bilateral Debt as a percentage of Stock of Debt 29.0 26.1

ves cariedatt in Apxril 2001 B
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nja curencies that domnete Serra Leone' s
debt. They account for 50.1% and 19.85%
respectively as at end December 2001. The total
debt in Leones increased considerably from
Lel,743,311,537mn in 2000 to Le 2,470,538,543mn
in 2001. This is as a result of the depreciation
of the Leone against the other currencies

(v) Debt Indicators, Debt Ratios and Debt
Service

Table 11 shows the debt indicators and debt
ratios for the period end December 2000 and
2001. Debt service payments increased more
than 100% from US$ 36.8million in 2000 to
US$ 86.8 million in 2001. The significant
increase in the debt service payments was as a
result of the repayment of about US$ 46.83mn
under the Post Conflict Facility Loan. Debt
service to export ratio at 300% was over and
above the IMF/World Bank debt sustainability
criteria of 150% under the Enhanced HIPC
Initiative. This ratio may be understated, as it
does not take into account all the categories of
exports used in the DSA. The increase in the
debt service ratio in 2001 is as a result of the
increase in exports. The stock of debt as a
percentage of GDP decreased in 2001 due to
the significant increase in the total stock of
outstanding debt.

As Sierra Leone is poised to enter into its
decision point under the Enhanced HIPC
Initiative in early February 2001, normalising
relations with all of its creditors has been its
key focus. Efforts have been made to reach an
arrangement with all creditors in arrears
especially the multilateral creditors, as this is
one of the prerequisites for reaching the decision

point.
7. Human Resource Development

The Bank is coomtted to devel oping and
nai ntai ning a conpetent and productive
var kf orce.

A the ed o the year 2001, the stdf f Sragth
Vs 467, anincresse frondds a the ed of 2000,
11 were on contract. There were 169
Rdessiods. Dring the period uder review,
47 s f vere recruted Wilst 37 st f |t the
bark as fd | ovs:

Resi gned -
Rtired —
Vd. reiremant —
Vacat ed -
Terminated -
End of Contract -
Died -
Early retirement

due to ill health - 1

»—Awoor\)w\l':\l

Total 37

Staff Development

The Bank continued to provide financial
assistance to foster professiondismthrough
academmc and professional training. To
conplenent this ef fart, the Bak dso took
advatage o short termtranng bath locd ad
oversess in speddised aress cosidered to be
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Name of Programme | Number | Number gaps inskllsrd ate.d.totreBark saivties
Pursuine | Completed | | Overseas Training Included:
& P a Degree Programmes

Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants 3 I M\in Economc Rolicy
(ACCA) Nnagenent . (7)

B?lchelf)r of S(':ience mn 5 1 i M\in Economcs. (1)
Financial Services
Bachelor of Education ) 3 Degree Progr_amnes_ Gonpl et ed
Programme v M &. Econonc Rl icy Minagenent (1)
Post-Graduate Diploma in 3 | v M & Economcs (1)
Business Admnistration

- ii. Long/Short Courses
Masters in Development )
Studies African Development Bank (AFDB)
Diploma in Hnancial Sector PRolicy and African
Administration/Personal 1 Devel opnent Hnancial Institutions
Assistant/Secretarial Duties (vior kshop)
Table 12
Human Resource Statistics
1999 2000 2001
Male|Female|Total] Male [Female| Total| Male |Female| Total

Number of staff as at December 31 | 316 | 113 | 429 | 334 | 111 | 445 | 326 | 129 | 455
of which

Management 3 4 7 3 4 7 4 4 8

Professionals 7| 49 | 166 | 118 | 44 | 162 | 109 43 157
Sub-professionals 90 | 57T | 1471 93 6l | 154 98 75 | 173

Others 106 3 109 | 120 2 1221 115 2 117
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Bank of England
Crtra Banking Rilicy and (Qperati ons

Commonwealth Secretariat
. Senner to nark the | aunchi ng of
the Gmmonveal th Secretari at

. Debt Recording and Minagenent
Systens (CS - DCRVB 2000T)

Crown Agents
. Interd Adt Tranng Guse

Joint Africa Institute (JAI)
. Nn-Bark Fnancid Instituti ons
. Devel opnent and Wor kshop

. Forel gn Exchange Rdicies ad
(Qperati ons

. Money and Banki ng Steidics

. Hnancial Progranming and
Rlides

International Monetary Fund
. Feparatory Meting on Gererd
Data D ssemnation System
(@» for  Angl ophone Arica
. Gvernnent Hnancia Staidics

(@S

West African Institute For Financial and
Economic Management (WAIFEM)

. Grrent Sypervisory |ssues ad
Gl | enges

. urse on Budget Minagenent and

Bpend ture Grtra

. Warkshop on Gypecity ad I nsti -
tuionad Bildng Fanevork ad
Ferfornance Ind catars for Reserve

Managenent

. Rgad Workshop on
Ncr oecononmnc Rdlicies and
Roverty Reduction

. urse on A nancia A ogranming
adRlides

. Snao Rdicy Smner onlnterreti o
Reserve Managenent

. Rg od  Wor kshop on Gover nnent
Securities and Donestic Cet
Managenent

. Regi onal Gurse on Banki ng
Supervision

. Regi onal (urse on Macr oeconon ¢
Mddling Frecastimgad Rlicy
Adysis

Euro Money
. Brk Inemd Audit Qurse

iii. Local Training

The Bark a so sponsored staf f through |ocd
tution to puste bath prdessiad ad degee
COUrses such as.

In-house Training
Various training progranmes were
ognsad fa staf f neners during the
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reviewperiod

A wde range of inhouse courses vere
@ gani sed covering su ects in Gnputi ng
and ather rel aed progrannes.

Semnar on Gentral Bank Accounti ng
ad Axiting

Srer nRacticd Aspects o Exerrd
Debt Managenent

Smnar on Minetary (perati ons

Smer an The Radticd Aspects o
Donest i ¢ Debts Managenent

Gitering Gurse
Banki ng Supervision Seminar on
Qurrent Supervisory Issues and

Gl | enges

Semnar on Forel gn Exchange Rilicies
and (Querati ons

Semnar on Gashi ering

Sennar on Devel opnent & Regul ati on

o NnBak Fnancid Instituions
Semnar in Mney and Banking
Stdidics

Smner o Security Miters
Senmnar on the Duties and
Resposibilities of BaK s Sgeaies
Senmnar on the Duties and
Resposibilities of Key hd ders
Sennar o Cevel opnent & Regul ation
O NnBxk Fracid Instituios

Semnar on The Duties &
Resposibilities of Key hd ders
Infornation Sharing Seminar on The

Wet Arican Mnetary Institute
(VAM)

Expert Gmittee Metings for Bank
Sypervi sars

Seminar on Institutional Building
Fanework & Rerfornance Indicators

for Reserve Minagenent .
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8.

TeRdicy d the Brkis etrustedtoits Bard
o Drectas, wichude the rewBrk of Serra
Leone Act 2000 camsists of seven neners.  The
nentoers of the Board i ncl ude the Gvernor and
the Deputy Governor and five non-executive
Dredas. The Governor and Deputy Gover nor
ae pasos o recogi zed finandd experi ence.
The non-executi ve Drectars are d so persas o
recogn zed st and ng and experi ence i n H nance,
Busi ness, Economncs, Law, Baking, Indstry o
Ayiadtue Al nentrers are gopointed by Hs
Excdlency The Resident by instrunent under
theROic SA. Inthe case o the Gvernar ad
Deputy Governor , theylddd ficefa fiveyears
ad ae digde fo reggantnet. The Non-
Eecuive Drectas hdd o fice fa three years
adaedsodigdefa regoantnant.

The Governor, a in his asece the Bty
Qvernor, isthe Garnan o the Bard wich
iIssauailyreqiredtomsd, a lest tentines

aye .

Trereis curatly avecat positioninthe Bard
having recently | ost anentier, nanely M. Rte
M Dnoh, by death.

Board of Directors of Bank of Sierra Leone

The Gi &f execttive atharity of the Bakisthe
Gover nor , wo caduct s the busi ness ad & fars
d the Bak inaccardace wththepdices lad
dom by the Brd of Drectars. He presi des over
the negtings of the Brd ad is assisted by the
Deputy Gvernor in the perfornance of his
dties

The Baard Scretariat Departnent is prinarily
respasidefa saesvidngthe Bard o Drectas.
It prosides seoreaid savices fa the natHy
negtings o the Bard indud ngthe preparation
and di ssemnation of Board Papers to nenfoers;
the docunentation and d ssemnation of al
Board extracts to relevat parties, the
nai tenance o recards o fdlowup actios o
Board decisias — the co-ord reti on rd e vhi ch
esuestha theovedl! irstituiad parfanance
accords wth the approved paicies. The
Departnent al so admni sters the terns and
condi tions of gppointnent of |l Board Mniers

eg Mrthy Fees ad aher perqisites.
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Management of the Bank including Independent Units

Gover nor
Deput y Gover nor

Directors

Drectar, Baking

Drectar, Rsearch

Gig Account ant

Drectar, Hunan Resources
Drectar, Banki ng Supervision
Drectar, Grerd Srvices
Drectar, Ineraiad Hrave
Drectar, Sedd Diies
Soday

Heads of Unit
Snior Legd Ofiar

Q0 fior -InCer ge, Infornati on Systens

AtingInerd Adto

M. J. Sapha Korona
M. G Mvin Tucker

M Fancis B Roberts
M Andrina R Qker
Ms Khadi R Saccoh
Hja Aaau A MMhdi
M Yeabu MD Kanara
M Ednund O Kangaj u
M 1 brahi mK Lamn
M Sdqe A B Ssay
Ms Dol cie T Thorpe

Ms Mahot a Denby
Ms Hnifal Addai
M Mhava Slla
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Bank of Sierra Leone Organisational Structure
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B. Statement of Accounts 2001

Financial Position and Operating Results of the Bank
for the year ended 31st December 2001

The Bank continued to inprove on the
perfarnance of the pest years ad as a 3L
December, 2001 the total assets and liabilities
stood at Lel,122.22 billion, compared to
Le1,003.71 billion in Year 2000, a rise of 12 per
cent. The major change was the increase in assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
which resulted partly from the declining value
of the Leone.

The Bank’s holdings of treasury and other
eligible bills totaling Le35.25 billion was 493
percent more than the previous year. As a result
of tight liquidity conditions, Government
Securities issued during the period under review
were not fully taken up and the Bank had to
acquire these securities for secondary market
operations, thus increasing its holdings
considerably.

There was a reduction of 11 per cent in Ways
and Means Advances to the Government, from
Le89.30 billion to Le79.51 billion. The drop
was partly due to the conversion of a proportion
of'the Ways and Means Advances to Government
Securities. Cash and Cash Equivalents
denominated in foreign currencies amounted to
1€389.47 billion, an increase of 31 percent

compared to Le298.12 billion last year, mainly

due to increased donor di shursenents ad the
Oprecidiond the Leoe

The Bank’ s captd ad reserves argyped by 16
per cet fromleR. DhlliontoledO. G hllion
de to the uilizaion d the fuds in Ged
Reserve Accout (L6 MO bllian) topertly o fst
the dit o LO& billionin the Rvd &I an
Reserve Accout as stipdaedin Setion 54 (3
o theBrk o Seraleoe At 20000 CGrret
lidalities honever i ncreased by 38 per cat fram
le124.48 billionto Leleb. 72 billion

Nt prdfit frongeeraiosves Led 16 hillion, a
do o 57 per cat framlast year 's figre d
Le9.67 billion Qerating incone vas Le23 03
bllion wth nadd e cotribuios fromlocd
interest incone (Le19.08 billion) of which
inaest recdpts an Ways and Mans Advances
to Gverment wthin the period cotributed
signficatly. |Interest incone froml oca
investnerts fdl by 12 par cet due to decreases
inineaet raesdringtheyear . Ineest imoe
fromexterrd investnents declined by 7 per cent
tole2 8 hllionadwves geeraed nainy from
the Bank' s Pound Sterling add US ddlas
i nvestnents wichfomthe buk of the exerrd
inestnet portfdio It soddbemedtha the
events of Septener 11, 2001 inpacted
aversdy on inerest rates, thus reduding the
interest incone anticipated fromexterna
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investnents. Nt interest i ncone orogoped by 15
per cat to Lel6 9l hllion  This vas due to
loner inerests recaved ad i ncreased cher gss
aautingtoles B hllion(arised 4 pe cat)
wich vere paid to the INF during the periaod
under revi ew.

Querati ng experses anautingtoLel3 & billion
vere 30 per cent higher wen conpared to Yerr
200 Stdf costs inressed by 28 par cet to

L5 B hillion ad vere 40 par cet o tad
operating expenses, wile admnistrative
eqpasesrose by 3l per cat fraomle6. DLl lion
toleB 24 billion niny detothewitedom
d fixad assds.

The resutat prdit o L4 16 bllion far the
period vas dlocated in accordance wth the
poisias o Stion 11 o the Bk o Sera
Leone Act, 2000.
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Report of the Directors

The Drectas have dessure in suomtting ther repart tothe Guermant o Serra Leone taget her
wththe adted Frnacid Statenents for the year ended 31 Decenbber 2001

Statement of Directors responsibilities

The Bark of Serra Leone At requres the Drectars o the Bak to prepare ad foverd to the
Mnster o Frnace Fnacid Staemrisfa eechfiradd year iichgwve atrueadfar viewd
tredded d farsd theBakadd the Rdfit o Loss far the year then eded
Inpreparing these Anadd Staenarts, the Drectas aerequred ta

e sdett sutdde accoting pdides adthen gy themcasi stetly;,

e nake j udgenents and estinates thaet are reasondd e and prudent;

* stae wether gyicade accouting stadards have been fdloved sugect to ay naterid
Opartues dsdosed adeq@anedinthe Fnadd Staenarts,

The Drectars are responsid e far kegping praper records whi ch di scl ose wth reasondd e accuracy
a aytirethefiradd psitiond thebak adtoedd ethemtoesuethe theFradd Staemarts
conply wth the Bak of Serra Leone At 20000 They ae dso resposibe far safeguard g the
assats o the Bak ad hence far taking ressodd e steps far the prevation ad detection o frad
adahy irreglaities.

Share Capital

als o the Bk s Sare Gptd aegveninnmte Z2tothe Anadd Staemarts.
Financial Statements

The amexed statenents adequet e y disclose the resuts o the Bak s goeraians during the year .
Audit Committee

The audit conmnttee conpri si ng non-executi ve Drectars rece ve and revi ewreports fromthe I nternd
Adt Dvison To conglenant the fuctios of ths Adt Gmittee an Inermd Axdt Sb-

comittee dsorevievs the Inernd Adt reports ad the e fectiveness o the Bk s systemd
inerd cotrd.



BANK OF SIERRA LEONE

Directors and their interests
The fdlowng vere Drectars of the Bank as a 31 Decenfber 2001

M. J. Sapha kKorona - Qwvernor

M. G Mvin Tucker - Deputy Governor

M. Migore Kdlon

D. BrBieke Jahi

D.l. B Keas

Ms Mriatu Mhdi - (Appointed 18 Axil 2000)

The Drectars anouce withreget the desth of M. Reter Dnoh on 18 Qtober 200 M. Rie
D noh vas gppointed a Drector of the Bank on 18 Axil 2001

The Gvernor and the Deputy Gover nor who were appoi nted on 26 Mrch 1998 and 25 Sept entoer
198 respectivdy sStll eechbe ggonted for atermmat exceed g five years ad sl bedighle
for re-gopa ntnent.

Te aher Drectas hdd o ficefa threeyeas ad dd| bedigdefa rededim

No Drectar hed dring the year, o hes a materid ineest in ay cotradt o arageet o
sgificaretowichthe bak vas o is a party.

Auditors
The adtas KNGhaving signfied their wllingess to catinue in o ficg d fer thesd ves far

redetimn

By order of the Board

e
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Report of the Independent Auditors to the
Government of Sierra Leone

We have audi ted t he acconpanyi ng Bal ance Sheet of Barnk of Jerra Leone as of 31 Decentoer 2001
ad the rdaed statenants o Incone ad Gsh Hons far the year then ended  These A nanci A
Staemats aetheresposiblity o thedredas. Qr resposiblityistoeqesangno m
these Frandd Staemarts besed on oo adt

We coducted our adt inaccardance wih Internationd Standards on Audi ting as pronol gat ed by
the Ineraiod Federaiond Accoutats. Those standards require thet ve pan and perfamthe
adt to dian ressonad e assurance about Wether the Fnacid Staemrts ae free o nateid
msstatenant. A audt indudes examning, onatest besis, evidence sygparting the anauts ad
dsdsuesintheAnadd Staewats Aaxt adsoindudes assessing the accouting princip es
wsed ad sigificat estinates nade by the Drectars as vl as evd wting the overd| Frec d
Staemarts pesataion Webdieetha ar adt poides aressodde besis fa ar ganon

Inor qgnonthefinadd staemants poerly refledt the asses ad liddlities o the Brk a 3L
Decenier 2001 ad of theresuts o its goeraios adits Gsh Homs far the year then ended in
accordance wth Intermationd  Accounting Standards adopted by the Internatiod  Accounti ng
Stadards Bard excet in so fa as the Bk hes mt cosidered it ggrgriae to do so having
regard to its functians, ad have been properly prepered i n accardance wih the provisias o the
Bak of Serraleore At, 2000

19 Rioeels 2oz

s~ ey
Freetown Chartered Accountants

Date:
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Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2001

In thousands of Leones Note 2001 2000
Net Profit from operations 1 4,159,149 9,667,477

Transfer to Reserves:

B | di ng Reserve Fund 3 (500,000) (1, 500, 000)
Asset Frocurenent Reserve Fund 5 (500,000) (2 000,000
Sd f Housing Loan Fund 6 - (500, 000)
Sd f Wel fare Loan Fund 7 - (200, 000)
Std f Rersomd Loan Fund 8 - (600, 000)
St f Vehi cl e Loan Fund 9 - (400, 000)
Internd 1 nsurance Fund 10 (300,000) ¢)
Nonet ary @-operati on Fund 11 (350,000) (600, 000)

2,509,149 3,867,477
Grera Reserve 2(a) (836,383) (1, 289, 159)
Redenpti on of Securities (418,191) (644, 579)
Devel opnent Qedit Fund 2(b) (500,000) (700, 000)
Reval uati on Reserve 18 (754,575) -
Transfer to Gnsa i dat ed Revenue Fund - (1,233, 79
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2001

In thousands of Leones

Assets
Gash and Gash Eoui val ent s
Tressuy ad aher HigheBlls

Euty Seres ad Rrtidpating I nterest

Advances to banks

Advances to Gover nnent
Roperty, Rat and Eou pnent
Sedd Issed Souitiesd the
Gwvernnent of Jerra Leone
Qher Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities
GrrecyinGreuaion
Deposits

Fragnlidilities

Qher Liddlitiesad Roisias

Note

12
13
14

15
16

18
19

20
21
22

2001 2000
389,473,493 208,116, 418
35,248,198 5,947, 221
1,021,886 472, 261
277,648 307, 648
79,508,670 89, 205, 321
22,238,914 16, 085, 339
531,606,797 532, 024, 988
62,843,079 61, 459, 620
1,122,218,685 1,003, 708, 816
126,123,990 95, 854, 030
39,594,437 28, 621, 515
737,685,159 688, 198, 820
169,167,867 131, 731, 660
1,072,571,453 94, 406, 025
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Capital and reserves

Issued o td 23 24,001,500 24,001, 500
Reval uat i on Reserve 17 (2,773,494) 8,177,148
Gpitd Reserves 24 8,982,043 4,251,533
Greral Reserves 2(a) - 5, 254, 986
Devel opnent Gedit Fund 2(b) 2,721,905 1,553,800
Bui | d ng Reserve Rund 3 2,936,938 3,348,192
@nerd Asset Reserve Fund 4 8,957,933 6, 290, 355
Asset Procurenent Reserve Fund 5 1,862,875 3,869, 762
Std f Housi ng Loan Fund 6 148,480 521, 855
Std f W fare Fud 7 16,207 207,623
Std f Rersomd Loan Fund 8 586,347 600, 000
Std f Vehi ¢l e Loan Fund 9 400,665 400, 000
Interrd I msurance fud 10 569,997 226, 037
Mnet ary Goperation Fund 11 1,235,836 600, 000

49,647,232 59, 302, 791
Total liabilities, Capital and Reserves 1,122,218,685 1,003, 708, 816

These Financial Statements were approved
by the Board of Directors on

1a-32-

.................................................... Governor

.................................................... Director
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2001

In thousands of Leones Note
Operating Activities

Profit for the year

Depreciation 16
Adjustment in respect of Fixed Assets
(Decrease)/Increase in Revaluation Reserve
Increase in Deposits

Decrease in Advances to Government
(Decrease)/Increase in Other Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Liabilities and Provisions
Increase in Currency in Circulation
Increase/(Decrease) in Foreign Liabilities
Decrease in Advance to banks

Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities

Investing Activities:

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment 16
Fund Movements

(Acquisition)/proceeds on disposal of investment
Acquisition of Shares in Other Financial Institutions

Cash (Outflow)/Inflow from Investing Activities

Financing Activities:
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at 1 January

Cash and Cash Equivalents at 31 December /2

2001

4,159,149
2,377,480

(17,796,586)
10,972,922
9,786,651

(1,383,459)
37,480,167
30,269,960
49,486,339
30,000

125,382,623

(3,800,547)
(374,401)
(29,300,977)
(549,625)

(34,025,550)

91,357,073
298,116,418

389,473,491

2000

9,667,477
1,116,753
257
8,177,148
9,677,311
27,852,047
23,692,763

(78,698,117)
7,888,995

(121,358,267)
204,762

(111,778,871)

(5,138,735)
(5,050,442)
12,052,275

1,863,098

(109,915,773)
408,032,191

298,116,418
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Principal Accounting Policies

The fd | owng accouting pdicies have been gy ied cosistetly indeding wthitens wich ae
cosidered mterid inrdaiontothe BakK s Hnadd Staenarts.

(@)

(b)

(©)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Athoughthe Bank sRradd Staemants aenat sugject tothe requ renerts o the Gnpani es
At, they have been prepred so as to presat farly the stae o a farsd thebak itsresdts
ad cashfloms inaccordance wth Gp. 29 ad guicadd e Intermationd Accounti ng Standards
insofa asthey ae gurgriaetoa@ird Bk

Inexceptiod drcunstaces, as part o its catrd baking respasihilities, the bark nay act
& “letyr o lagt resat” tofiredd irgituias indffialty inady topesat alos d
cofidence spread ng through the financid systemas awd e In sone cases cafi dence can
best be sustaned if the bark s suyppart is dsdosed aly wen the cadtias gving rise to
patetidly systemic d sturbance have inroved.  According y, dthoughthefiredd € fet d
suwch operatios wil beinduded inthe finadd staenarts inthe year inwhich they ocour,
these finendd staenets nay ot eqdidtly idetify the ed stence o such support.

Thefinancid staenents have been prepared under the histaricd cost converti on as nad fi ed
by the revd uation of fresdd | and ad bu | d ngs.

Sierra Leone Government Securities
These e staed & oost.

Investments:

The specid issle o securities o the Gverment o Serraleoe referedtoin Nite 17 ae
saedd pa vde

Qher investnants ae staded a oost less povisias fa dmnuion invdug wee in the
ginond the Drectas, the vdue o aninvestnert hes pernanetly d nni shed

Rditsadlosses mredisainaetakentoprdit ad|oss accout inthe year inwichthey
aie
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(d) Premises and Equipment:

(e)

®

®

pyedaioniscdagdmadradt lirebess o the estimed life d the assdts & the
fdlovrgraes:

FAremnses - 5%  per aanumon cost
Hant and nachi nery - 20%  per anmnumon cost
Furniture and equ pnent - 33 VU3%  per anumon cost
Mt or vehicl es — 25%  per anumon cost

N dgreciaionis char ged on assets uder canstructi on
Foreign Currency Translation:

Sssetsadlidilitiesinfaaghaurredes aetradaeaedinolers a thed fidd exchage
raesrding a the Bdare Sedt dite ad in accordance wth Sction 54(1) o the Rind pd
At, gams adlosses aetaendrect to Rvd uation Rserve Accout.  TrasadtiasinFora gn
Grredies aetraslded to Leaes & the o fidd exdae raes rding anthe date o the
trasatias.

Currency Issue Expenses:

Grrency i ssue expases aewittendo f toRdit ad Loss Accout as and wen the currency
far wichthe eqases vereincuredis put intodradaion

Pension:
Resion costs are char gad to the Rt ad Loss Accout systenatica ly over the periods

benefi ti ng fromthe enpl oyees’ servi ces.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

Net Operating Profit from Operations

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000
Nt Querating Adfit fromQuerati ons
isdaaldta:
Staff Costs:
- SHaies ad Wages 3,564,325 2,696, 585
- Stdf Rension Grtribution 835,834 623, 695
- Qher Epl oyee Qsts 482,338 500,411
Depreciation 2,377,480 1117,910
Income:
- Eternd Investnents and Reserves 2,876,043 3,097,629
- Loans and Advances 16,566,733 17, 829, 046
- Serraleone Gvernment Tressuy Blls 1,731,751 3,087,379
- Serraleone Gvernnent Tressury Bearer
Brcs 778,827 682, 480
Charges:
- Inermationd Mnetary Fund | nterest
ad Ce ges 5,022,619 4,843 185
- Qhe Ineest Car ges 24,930 -

2. Statutory Reserves
(a) General Reserve:

Under the provisios o Sction 11(2)(a) ad (2 (b) o the Bk of Serra Leoe Act 2000
aged resaveistobe estaddished by dlocaion franthe e prdit o eech year, ae
thirdd suchprdits were the generd reserve does nat exceed the nini nompai d up caaitd
o the Bak and ane sixth of such prafits were the generd reserve exceeds the nmini nom
paduy caitd of the Bak but does not exceed four tines the pad up cgatd.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
In thousands of Leones
Balance at beginning of year
Transfer from Profit and Loss Account
in accordance with Section 11(2)(a) or (b)
of the Bank of Sierra Leone Act 2000

Transfer to Revaluation Reserve

Balance at end of year

(b) Development Credit Fund:

2001

5,254,986

836,383
(6,091,369)

2000

3,965,827

1,289,159

5,254,986

In accordance with Section 11(3) (b) of the Bank of Sierra Leone Act 2000, the Bank is to establish
a Development Credit Fund for purposes specified in Section 49 of that Act. The fund is
constituted by amounts transferred from Net Profits, in consultation with the Minister of
Finance, and accruals of income on the investments allocated to the Fund.

In thousands of Leones

Balance at beginning of year

Income Accruing

Investment

Transfer from Profit and Loss Account
Maturity of investment

Balance at end of year
3. Building Reserve Fund

In thousands of Leones
Balance at beginning of year
Transfer from Profit and Loss Account
Transfer to General Asset Reserve Fund
Income accruing from Investment
Investment

Maturity of Investment

Balance at end of year

2001

1,553,800
206,405

500,000
461,700

2,721,905

2001

3,348,192
500,000

(1,304,953)
199,241

(1,786,520)
1,980,978

2,936,938

2000

1,062,751
252,749
(461,700)
700,000

1,553,800

2000

6,624,720
1,500,000
(2,824,191)

28,641
(1,980,978)

3,348,192

This consists of amounts transferred from profits in order to finance the construction or renovation of

the Bank’s premises.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4. General Asset Reserve Fund

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000
Blacea begmng of year 6,290,355 1,120, 129
Transfer fromBu | d ng Reserve Fud 1,304,953 2,824,191
Transfer fromasset Frocurenent Reserve Fund 1,362,625 2,346,035
Balance at end of year 8,957,933 6, 290, 355

Thisreserveis creaed to recard the vd ue o purchesed o deve gped assets financed by the
Buld ng Reserve Fund and the Asset Rrocurenent Reserve Fund.

5. Asset Procurement Reserve Fund

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000
Blacea begmng of year 3,869,762 6, 000, 000
Trasfe fromRdit ad Loss Account 500,000 2,000,000
| ncone accr ui ng froml nvest nent 282,902 12,453
| nvest nent s (3,223,820) (1, 796, 6%6)
Trasfer to Gerd Asset Reserve Fund (1,362,625) (2 346,03H)
Mturity o |nvestnent 1,796,656 -
Balance at end of year 1,862,875 3, 869, 762

Thsisaresave cegedtopoide fuds fa the procurenart o cgatd item.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Staff Housing Loan Fund

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000
Blacea begmng of year 521,855 633, 106
I ncone accrui ng froml nvest nent 183,304 172, 42
Loan Repaynent 4,664 4,615
| nvest nent s/ Loans D sbur sed (1,713,820) (788, 3%3)
Trasfe fraonRdit ad Loss Account - 500, 000
Nat urity of | nvest nent 1,152,477 -
Balance at end of year 148,480 521, 855

Thsfudves aigmd|y crested aut of the buld ng reserve fund and then suosequently aut o
pditsfa thepoisoand fuds fa the Std f Housi ng Loan Schene.

7.  Staff Welfare Fund

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000
Blacea begmmng o year 207,623 501, 323
Trasfer franAdfit ad Loss Account - 200, 000
I ncone accrui ng froml nvest nent s 65,322 9%, 861
Investnents a year ed (637,250) (590, 561)
Ntuity o |nvestnent 380,512 -
Balance at end of year 16,207 207,623
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Notes to the Financial Statements
8.  Staff Personal Loan Fund

In thousands of Leones

Blacea begmng o year

Loan Repaynent s

D sbur senents to Std f

Trasfer fronAdit ad Loss

Balance at end of year

2001 2000
600,000 -
103,387 -

(117,040) -
. 600, 000
586,347 600, 000

This fud wll be usedto finance | cans d shursed uder the Std f Rersond Loan Shene.

9.  Staff Vehicle Loan Fund
In thousands of Leones
Bdacea begmng o year
Loan repaynent s
D sbursenents to Std f
Trasfer fromRdit ad Loss

Balance at end of year

2001 2000
400,000 -
21,177 -
(20,512) -
- 400, 000
400,665 400, 000

This fud wll be used to finance | cans d sbhursed uder the vehid e | oan schene

10. Internal Insurance Fund
In thousands of Leones
Blacea begmng o year

| ncone accrui ng froml nvest nent
Trasfer fronRdit ad Loss

2001 2000
226,037 130, 745
43,960 9B, 292
300,000 -
569,997 226, 037

Ths fudwll beuwedtofinaceimuacedamns inrespett o the Bak sVdides
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Notes to the Financial Statements

11.

12.

13.

Monetary Cooperation Fund
In thousands of Leones

Blacea begmng o year
Refund by Ministry of H nance
G@rtribuionto WAM, 2001
Adverti senent Qxsts
Trasfe fromRdfit ad Loss

Balance at end of year

This fud vas created to finance the bak s catribuion to the b o the Wet Arican
Mnetary Institute (WAM) to conplinent the country’ sd fort towards the Second Mnetary

Zone Progr anme.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
In thousands of Leones
Externd Reserves

ol di ngs of IR
Qash

Treasury and Other Eligible Bills
In thousands of Leones
Serra Leone Gvernnent Tressury

Bearer Bonds
Jerra Leone Gvernnent Tressuy Blls

2001

600,000
517,973
(231,497)

(640)
350,000

1,235,836

2001 2000
388,405,163 288,851, 652
285,617 8, 606, 565
782,713 658, 201
389,473,493 298,116,418
2001 20
5,690,850 2,044, 600
29,557,348 3902, 621
35,248,198 5, 947, 221
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14.

15.

Equity Shares and Participating Interest

In thousands of Leones

AFREXI M Bank OV | nvest nent
Seesin Arican Bport and Inport Bank
Sares in Rrd Baks

Qher Lea Investnents

BSL CON- VA MA Gedt Guarantee Fud

Advances to Government
In thousands of Leones

Ways and Mans Advances brought forward
(Recoveri es)/ Advances duri ng the year
De to Gvernnent fromProfit

ad Loess Account

Ways and Mans Advances carried forvard

2001 2000
55,276 -
469,566 469, 566
1,995 1,9%
700 700
494,349 -
1,021,886 472, 261
2001 2000
89,295,321 118,381 107
(9,786,651) (27,852, 047)
- (1,233 739)
79,508,670 89,295, 321

Ude theprovisias of Sction42 (1) ad (2 o the Bk of Seraleoe At, 200 thelint
o the vays and neans advances that the bark can grat to the Gverment shd | nat exceed
five parcat o the Gverment’ s actud revene inthe previas year 's gt (priar tothe
200 A, thelint ves 10%d the estinated recuret budget revene). The advances nade

exceed the prescribed Iimits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

16. Property, Plant and Equipment

In thousands of Leones

Cost: Offices under
Premises Construction Equipment Total

Bl ance a1 January 2001 6, 717,521 8,140, 121 520,878 20, 067,520
Aoqui sitions 1,889, 743 - 1,910, 804 3, 800, 547
Trade 8 140, 121 (8140 120) - -
D sposal - - (399 (399
Reval uation Srp us 4,730,510 - - 4,730,510
Balance at 31 December
20001 21,477,895 - 7,116,756 28,594,651
Depreciation:
Bl ance a1 January 2001 1, 586, 491 - 2,395,690 3,982 181
Dyreci aion char efa

treyexr 1,080,026 - 1,297, 44 2,377,480
Dsposd s during the year - - (34 (39
Balance at 31 December
2001 2,666,517 - 3,689,220 6,355,737
Carrying amount:
A 1 January 2001 5,131, 030 8,140, 121 2,814,188 16,085,339
At 31 December 2001 18,811,378 - 3,427,536 22,238,914

Feehd d properties in Freetom and Kenena vere reva ued i n @t ober 1999 on a rep acenent
cost besis by Rdin Bader Associaes Limted Achtects, Bgners ad Ranas.  The
revd Ltionhes beenreflectedinthesefirad d staenarts. Thesurd us aising hes been cred ted
toGptd Reserve Account.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

17. Revaluation Reserve Account

18.

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000

Blaxea begmmng of year 8,177,148 (135,494, 107)

Feva weti on (| asses)/ gai s (17,796,586) 143,671, 255

Trasfer from@nerad Reserve Account

(Section 54 (3) of B3 Act 2000) 6,091,369 -

Trasfe fromRdit ad Loss Account 754,575 -
(2,773,494) 8,771,148

Tretraslaiond Foreign Grrency AssetsadLliailitiesisinaccordance wth the acoouting
pdicy set ot inperagaph (€) on pege 47.

Revaluation Reserve Account (cont’d)

I n accordance wih Section 54(3) of the Bak of Serraleone At 2000, werethereisacaried
oe lossa ngt ddbt inthe accout, anauts shoud be trasferred fromavalade bd axce in
the Gnard Reserve Accout to cancd such carried over | osses.

Yer end exchange raes uwed wre L2 176to 85100 (2000 Lel, 90 to B5$ 1 00) ad
euvd et fa ahe curedes.

Special Issue of Securities of The Government of Sierra Leone
In thousands of Leones 2001 2000

Soritiesinisse a thebegmg
aded o year 531,606,797 532, 024, 988

Uder Section 442 o the Bak of Serra Leone Anvendnent Act 1970, the Gvernnent of
Searaleoesd| issietothe bk non-negtiad e norinterest bearing securitiestothe edent
o ay dfidexyinthe revd Letion reserve acoout.
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In accardance wth Section 7(2) of the Bk o Serra Leone Anrendnent Act 1970 the Nini ster
o Frace adthe Fracdd Screay, on behdf of the Gverment issued on 24 June 19K
and 25 My 2000 non-negatiad e, non-interest bearing securities inthe fdlowvng anouts:

In thousands of Leones 2001

@ Tod fsa the bakK s cuni ative | osses to Jue 194
(inexcess o itscgatd o Le 1,500,000 ad ind ud g
faegrcurecy revd uation | asses) to bring the bark
beck toits normal ceptd bese 275,000,000

O Asfreshcgtd inedininothebakinady to
assist the bark to cover prg ected amud qoerai ng
expenses 24,000,000

(O Tooove the dfficit bdareinthe Rvd uation
Reserve Account far the period 1 Juy 1991 to
31 Decentoer 1994 157,564,321

(@ Toocove the dfficit bdareinthe Rvd wation
Reserve Accout for the year ended

31 Decenfer 1999 135,494,107
592,058,428

Redenpti on in 1996 (57,433,448)
Redenpti on i n 1998 (368,504)
Redenpti on i n 1998 (376,467)
Redenpti on i n 1999 (1,210,442)
Redenpt i on i n 2000 (644,579)
Redenpti on i n 2001 (418,191)
531,606,797
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19. Other Assets
In thousands of Leones 2001 2000
Deferred Grrency | ssue BExpenses 2,818,210 3,797,019
I nvestnent of Devel opnent Gedit Fund 1,778,130 816, 034
Inerest due ad urecea ved 2,466,287 62, 763
Investnent of Interrd | surance Fund 236,050 220, 109
Qher Assets 7,162,995 3,818, 2%
Qher Reserve Fund | nvest nent 9,923,603 2,858,197
Strutud Adj ust nent Loan Gunt er part
Account 38,457,804 29, 537,099
Strutud Adustnent Gedit Gunterpart
Account - 20, 350, 103
62,843,079 61, 459, 620
The Strutud Ad ustnent Accouts are cotra accouts wth the correspond ng bal ances
idukdinfaeglidilities.
20. Deposits
In thousands of Leones 2001 2000
Gover nnent 12,393,484 6, 379, 621
Bankers 7,064,608 11,501, 598
Qhers 20,136,345 10, 740, 29%6
39,594,437 28,621, 515
21. Foreign Liabilities

Thi's reresents anouts due ad payad e to Internationd Mnetary O ganisaias, Fore gn
Brks ad Qher Fracid Irmstituios inrespect of |cas ad advances arising framb [ aterd
trade axd aher agyeenerts.
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22.

23.

24.

Other Liabilities and Provisions

In thousands of Leones

Accrued Ghar ges
Qhe Liddlities
Hpdine Reva ueti on Rovision

Capital
In thousands of Leones

Authori sed

In thousands of Leones

Capital Reserve

In thousands of Leones
Blacea begmng o year
Reval uation Srp us

Balance at end of year

2001

1,133,351
1,007,566
167,026,950

169,167,867

2001

100,000,000

2001

2001

4,251,533
4,730,510

8,982,043

2000

4,251, 533

4,251, 533

Thshbdacergreseisthesugus aisngonrevdugion o freddd buldng
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25.

26.

27.

Contingent Liabilities

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000

Guar ant ees and Endor senent s 14,768,098 105, 290, 092

Capital Commitments

Gptd comntnents ot provided far at year end vere athori sed and cotracted for i n respect

d:

In thousands of Leones 2001 2000

Gpitd Bpedtuebuldng renovation 1,771,887 1,423 048

Arican Export Inport Bank 3,481,600 2,731,000
5,253,487 4,154,048

Taxaton

Inaccordance wth Section (@) (iii) o thelnoone Tax At 200the prdfits of the Bak ae

liadeto lncoe Ta



